



## **Joshua J. Gifford**

Mr. Gifford is a Senior Associate with Rocky Mountain Advisory, LLC. Previous to joining RMA he worked in public accounting for two and a half years in the tax department at Tanner LLC. During school he worked at the University of Utah travel department as an accounting specialist. He graduated from the Master of Accounting program at the University of Utah in 2015.

### ***Employment History***

---

May 2018 to Present	Rocky Mountain Advisory Salt Lake City, UT Senior Associate
January 2016 to April 2018	Tanner, LLC Salt Lake City, UT Tax Senior
September 2011 to December 2015	University of Utah Salt Lake City, UT Accounting Specialist

### ***Education***

---

University of Utah, Salt Lake City, Utah  
Master of Accounting, 2015

University of Utah, Salt Lake City, Utah  
BS Accounting, 2014  
Psychology Minor, 2014

### ***Professional Credentials***

---

Certified Public Accountant – Licensed in Utah

### ***Professional Memberships***

---

American Institute of Certified Public Accountants  
Utah Association of Certified Public Accountants

### ***References***

Available upon request

### **Contact Josh Gifford at:**

Rocky Mountain Advisory  
215 South State Street, Suite 550  
Salt Lake City, Utah 84111  
801.428.1668 (Direct Line)  
801.428.1673 (Fax)  
[jgifford@rockymountainadvisory.com](mailto:jgifford@rockymountainadvisory.com) (email)